reservoir engineering data

P. O. Box 5247
Midland, Texas 79701

December 15, 1978

Morris R. Antweil
Box 2010
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Bob Williams
Subject: Special Tests
Ltandlady No. 1
Wildcat Fieid

Lea County, New Mexico
Our File No. 3-9202-ST

Gentlemen:

Attached hereto are the results of a recombination ratio production
test and build up measurement which was conducted on the above cap-
tioned well November 20 thru December 11, 1978.

The data presented are in tabular and graphical form. The samples
were shipped to Core Laboratories, Inc. in Dallas, Texas for analysis.

It has been our pleasure to have conducted this service for you. If
we may be of further assistance, please call us at any time.

Respectfully submitted,

TEFTELLER, INC.

Farrest P. Tefteller
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